DANIEL COKER HORTON & BELL, pA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1712 15th Street, Sulte 400 EDWARD C. TAYLOR
Post Office Box 416

Gulfport, Misslissippl 39502-0416 etaylor@danielcoker.com
www.danielcoker.com Telephone: 228-864-8117

Facsimlle: 228-864-6331

April 18,2019

VIA Electronic Filing and UPS
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: KPMG, LLP, Petitioner v. Singing River Health System a/k/a Singing River
Hospital System & Jackson County Mississippi, Respondents
Cause No. 18-1308

Dear Sir/Madam:

We represent the Respondents, Signing River Health System a/k/a Singing River Hospital System
(Singing River), in the above referenced matter. The Petition for Writ of Certiorari in the above
entitled case was filed on April 10, 2019, and placed on the docket of this Court on April 16,
2019. Singing River’s brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari is due on or before
May 16, 2019.

Pursuant to United States Supreme Court Rule 30.4, we respectfully request a forty-five (45) day
extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. The requested
extension is justified due to counsel’s workload and pending deadlines in other cases. Additional
time is necessary to research and prepare the response in opposition to the Petition for Writ of
Certiorari. There is good cause for this extension, in light of pressing deadlines in other cases
handled by counsel, and is not sought for purposes of delay or harassment.

Accordingly, we respectfully request a forty-five (45) day extension of time or until June 30, 2019,
to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

Your attention to our request is appreciated.
Sincerely,

DANIEL COKER HORTON & BELL, P.A.

Wl 3

Edward C. Taylor

{D1178024.1}
GULFPORT * JACKSON * OXFORD



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Edward C. Taylor, of counsel for Signing River Health System a/k/a Singing River

Hospital System, do hereby certify that on this day, I electronically filed the foregoing

Respondent’s Request for Extension of Time to File Brief in Opposition to Petition for Writ of

Certiorari with the Clerk of the Court, and served to the following parties:

Amelia Toy Rudolph, Esq.

Patricia A. Gorham, Esq.

Eversheds Sutherland, LLP

999 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 2300
Atlanta, GA 30309-3996
amyrudolph@eversheds-sutherland.com
patriciagorham@eversheds-sutherland.com

R. David Kaufman, Esq.

Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes, PLLC
The Pinnacle Building, Suite 100

190 East Capitol Street

Jackson, MS 39201

dkaufman(@brunini.com

Taylor McNeel, Esq.

Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes, PLLC
727 Howard Avenue

Biloxi, MS 39530

tmeneel(@brunini.com

William Lee Guice, III
Rushing Guice, PLLC

1000 Government St., Suite E
Ocean Springs, MS 39564
bguice@rushingguice.com

THIS the 18th day of April, 2019. 4 // %

OF COUNSEL
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